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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS
RFA AMENDMENT #1 and
SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFA 202404094 – School Based Mental Health Provider Scholarship and Incentives

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Education, Office of School & Student Supports

	AMENDMENT & Q&A SUMMARY ISSUED:
	June 3, 2024

	APPLICATION DUE DATE:
	July 1, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time (as amended)

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFA (if any):
The Application Submission Deadline is amended. 
Reporting timeline and due dates are amended to reflect new due dates and provide more reporting information from applicants.



	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFA (if any):

Amended Application Submission Deadline:

· All references to the Application Submission Deadline are amended from June 12, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m. local time to July 1, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time. 
Amended Reporting Timeline and Due Dates:

· Part I, Section D (page 5, paragraph 3) is amended to read: 

The total grant covers a period of performance from July 31, 2024 – December 31, 2025. 


· Part II, Section E, Table 2 (page 8-9), is amended to adjust reporting timeline and due dates as follows:

Table 2 – Required Reports Timelines 
Name of Report  
Period Captured by Report 
Due Date 
a. 
Narrative Report 
 
Reporting Period 1 – July 31, 2024 – December 31, 2024 

Reporting Period 2 – January 1, 2025 – June 30, 2025 
 
   
January 10, 2025 
July 31, 2025
 
b. 
Financial Report 
Reporting Period 1 – July 31, 2024 – December 31, 2024 
Reporting Period 2 – January 1, 2025 – June 30, 2025 
 
January 10, 2025 
July 31, 2025
 
c. 
Grant Award Closeout Report 
July 31, 2024 – December 31, 2025 
January 9, 2026 


	All other provisions and clauses of the RFA remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section C

Page 5
	Ours is a doctoral program in clinical psychology. Students in our program gain clinical experience working with children in K-12 schools under the supervision of a licensed psychologist. Graduates of our program meet the education requirements for licensure as psychologists in Maine. Is our program eligible for funds to support clinical training experiences for students in our program?

	
	Answer

	
	Graduate level programs related to school-based mental health, as listed on page 21 of the RFA, are eligible to utilize funds to support school-based clinical training experiences for students working with children in K-12 schools.


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section D
Page 5
	Can we commit the grant funds by December 31, 2024, but disperse over a longer time or do all funds have to be expended by December 31, 2024?

	
	Answer

	
	Grant funds must be committed or encumbered by December 31, 2024. Funds awarded by this grant must be expended by December 31, 2025.


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B
Page 7
	If an SAU does not have an affiliated psychologist, can funds be used to pay another psychologist (i.e., one with no affiliation with that SAU) to supervise?

	
	Answer

	
	Funds may be used to pay for Clinical Supervision regardless of the Supervisor’s affiliation with an SAU.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V
Page 14
	Should we submit a single application to propose a scholarship plan for students in school psychology, school counseling, and school social work?

	
	Answer

	
	A single application may propose a scholarship plan that includes students in school psychology, school counseling and school social work programs.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V
Page 14
	What is the word/page limit requirement for each section of the application (e.g., project narrative)?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no word/page limit requirement for each section of the application. It is preferrable to limit narrative sections to 3 pages.


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can the application deadline be extended?

	
	Answer

	
	See Amendment #1 above. 


	7
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can we propose a multi-year program to make better use of the funding, with the idea that funding would only be approved on a quarterly basis?

	
	Answer

	
	An application can include a multi-year program proposal. The Department anticipates renewing awarded contracts through December 31, 2027, depending on available funds.


	8
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section A
Page 7
	How do we know which SAUs have high needs (higher than average student to provider ratio; national average 25:1 [or 250:1 as stated in RFA?])?

	
	Answer

	
	Applicants can contact specific SAUs directly to determine their student to provider ratio. Additionally, applicants can obtain enrollment data for specific SAUs from the Data Warehouse, and a list of staff by specialty for specific SAUs can be found in Neo, to determine student to provider ratios.


	9
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Is funding limited to only high needs experiences or can there be a mix of higher or lower needs?

	
	Answer

	
	Priority should be given to student placements in high needs schools.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Sections B & C

Page 7
	Are indirect costs allowed and at what rate?

	
	Answer

	
	Indirect costs are not an allowable use of grant funds. Please reference Part II, Sections B and C for details of allowable and non-allowable use of grant funds.
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